"Karen Dalton
\

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 14 September 2022 08:51

To: Karen Dalton

Subject: RE: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022170

Dear Karen

I wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided have been
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 14/09/2022 in relation to Portal ID number 2022170 and are available to view at
mp://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7dSa3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

Competent Authority Reference: 221184
Link to Application: https://www.eplanninp,.ie/MeathCC/AppFiieRefDetails/221184/0
Link to Documents: https://www.eplanning.ie/MeathCC/AppFiIeRefDetails/221184/0

Regards
Grace

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitiuil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 WBX0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing

An Roinn Tithiochta,

{7 & Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of § lousing,

Local Government and Heritage

From: Karen Dalton <karen.dalton@meathcoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 13 September 2022 16:37

To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Sean Clarke <sean.clarke@meathcoco.ie>; Padraig Maguire <Padraig.Maguire@meathcoco.ie>; Billy Joe Padden
<BJPadden@meathcoco.ie>; Alison Condra <a|ison.condra@meathcoco.ie>; John McGearty
<John.McGearty@meathcoco.ie>; Avril Young <avril.young@meathcoco.je>

Subject: PL - DM - Notification of Planning Application with EIA(R) - 221184 - Breedon Cement Ireland Ltd.



Dear Sir / Madam,

e Please find attached EIA Portal Form, site map, portal confirmation notice & newspaper notice
e Register Reference Number 221184

URL Link: https://www.eplanning.ie/MeathCC/AppFileRefDetails/221184@

All details will be available online shortly.
Kind regards,

Karen Dalton

Senior Staff Officer, Meath County Council, Planning Department,
Buvinda House, Dublin Road, Navan, Co. Meath, C15 Y291

email: kdalton@meathcoco.ie Tel: +353 046 9097584

MakeltMeath.com

#MakeltMeath

*************************************************************************

Email Disclaimer: httg:Ilwww.meath.ieIEmaiIDisclaimerI

*************************************************************************

Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are:
Buvinda House,

Dublin Road,

Navan,

Co. Meath, C15 Y291



